

# LAW ENFORCEMENT INTERNET HOTLIST

This is a collection of internet resources that have been assembled for use by Minnesota law enforcement. They are not all necessarily working all the time and I have not checked every URL. Addresses change and new ones are being added, deleted and discovered daily. Many of these sites have links to other good pages that are not on this list. Feel free to distribute copies of this to anyone who might care to have them. If you have additions, or subtractions to this list, please send your contributions and your e-mail address to me at: [jeff.janacek@state.mn.us](mailto:jeff.janacek@state.mn.us)

## Search engines, other investigative resources

---

- \*\*Allinone (very comprehensive collection of search engines) - <http://www.albany.net/allinone>
- \*\*Altavista (big search engine, also includes newsgroups) - <http://www.altavista.digital.com>
- Area and Zip Codes - <http://www.telephone.com/sources.html>
- \*\*\*Corporate Investigative Services (very comprehensive group of investigative search engines) - <http://www.hsv.tis.net/~pvteye/source.html>
- \*\*Dejanews (newsgroup search) - <http://www.dejanews.com>
- Excite (web reviews and searches usenet, www, classifieds) - <http://www.excite.com>
- \*Four11 Directory of e-mail addresses - <http://www.four11.com>
- \*Frank's Search Engines (collection of search engines) - <http://mars.sct.fr/festival/engines.html>
- \*\*Hotbot (large search engine) - <http://www.hotbot.com>
- \*\*Infoseek (smaller search engine, easy, fast; includes newsgroups) - <http://guide.infoseek.com>
- InterNIC (to find internet providers) - <http://ds.internic.net/>
- Lookup (e-mail directory) - <http://www.lookup.com/lookup/search.html>
- \*Lycos (big search engine, includes ftp and gopher sites) - <http://www.lycos.com>
- \*Metacrawler (searches other search engines) - <http://metacrawler.cs.washington.edu:8080>
- \*\*Mapquest (slow interactive atlas, finds addresses, makes maps) - <http://www.mapquest.com>
- Public Safety Search Engine - <http://policeworld.net/search/urlsrch.shtml>
- \*\*Search (a comprehensive search engine collection, slow but...) - <http://www.search.com>
- Shareware (finds free and shareware) - <http://www.shareware.com/?netscape.swbtn>
- \*\*Switchboard (searches for people and businesses) - <http://www.switchboard.com>
- \*SavvySearch (another search engine collection) - <http://www.clark.net/pub/elrod/search.html#Savvy>
- \*Telephone Book Search (Worldwide) - <gopher://gopher.nd.edu:70/11/Non-NotreDameInformationSources/PhoneBooks-Other>
- Webcrawler (simple search engine) - <http://webcrawler.com>

**\*\*White Pages (reverse and regular directory) - [http://www.555-1212.com/whte\\_us.htm](http://www.555-1212.com/whte_us.htm)**  
**Whois (identifies "Net" addresses with InterNIC) - <http://www.earn.net/gnrt/whois.html>**  
**WhoWhere (another "finder") - <http://www.whowhere.com>**  
**Worldwide Yellow Pages - <http://www.yellow.com>**  
**\*Yahoo (common search engine) - <http://www.yahoo.com>**  
**Yellow Pages - <http://theyellowpages.com>**  
**\*\*Webgator (Great list of investigative resources) - <http://www.inil.com/users/dguss/wgator.htm>**

## **Federal Agencies**

---

**ATF - <http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/atf/atf.html>**  
**CIA - <http://www.odci.gov/cia>**  
**Customs Service - <http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/customs/customs.html>**  
**Diplomatic Services - U.S. State Department - <http://www.clark.net/pub/heroes/>**  
**DEA - <http://www.usdoj.gov/dea>**  
**Equipment available from the military for law enforcement for use in drug enforcement - <http://www.drms.dla.mil>**  
**FBI - <http://www.fbi.gov>**  
**FBI Law Enforcement Bulletins - ftp site - <ftp://hairball.ecst.csuchico.edu/pub/ems/police/> also <http://www.fbi.gov/leb.htm>**  
**Federal Emergency Management Agency [FEMA] - <http://www.fema.gov/>**  
**Federal Guidelines for Searching and Seizing Computers - <http://www.access.digex.net/~almonrb/dojcsn.html>**  
**Federal Law Enforcement Training Center (FLETC) - <http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/fletc/fletc.html>**  
**Federal Protective Services - <http://www.gsa.gov/pbs/fps/fps.htm>**  
**\*\*Federal Trade Commission Consumer data - <http://www.seamless.com/talf/ftc/ftc.html>**  
**Federal Trade Commission Consumer Online scams - <http://www.ftc.gov/bcp/scams01.htm>**  
**Financial Crimes Enforcement Network (FINCEN) - <http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/fincen/fincen.html>**  
**\*Fish and Wildlife Service - <http://www.fws.gov/>**  
**FAA Aircraft Registration database - <http://www.via.net/test/html>**

General Services Administration - (includes Office of Federal Protective Service) -  
**<http://www.gsa.gov/security.htm>**

Intelligence Community - **<http://www.odci.gov/ic>**

\*House of Representatives page (laws, legislators and more) - **<http://www.house.gov>**

IRS - **<http://www.irs.ustreas.gov>**

Justice Department - **<http://www.usdoj.gov>**

Justice Assistance (grant information) - **<http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/>**

Justice Information Technology Network - **<http://nletc.aspensys.com:83/nletchome.html>**

Marshals Service - **<http://www.usdoj.gov/marshals>**

National Computer Security Association - **<http://www.ncsa.com>**

National Fraud Information Center - **<http://www.fraud.org>**

National Security Agency (you can visit this site, but someone will be sent to kill you) -  
**<http://www.nsa.gov:8080>**

National White Collar Crime Center - **<http://www.iir.com/nwccc/nwccc.htm>**

Postal Inspection Service - **<http://www.usps.gov/websites/depart/inspect>**

Postal Inspection Service (Wanted Posters) -  
**<http://www.usps.gov/websites/depart/inspect/wantmenu.htm>**

\*Post Office (zip codes +4, rates, addressing information) -  
**<http://www.usps.gov/postofc/pstoffice.htm>**

Secret Service - **<http://www.ustreas.gov/treasury/bureaus/uss/uss.html>**

Security and Exchange Commission (detailed information on publicly traded companies) -  
**<http://wwwsec.gov/cgi-bin/srch-edgar>**

Senate page - **<http://www.senate.gov>**

\*\*State and Local Govt page (all kinds of data from other places) -  
**<http://www.loc.gov/global/state/stategov.html>**

U.S. Supreme Court Rulings - **<http://www.law.cornell.edu/supct/supct.table.html>**

Treasury Department - **<http://www.ustreas.gov>**

\*U.S. Code (searchable by word) - **<http://www.pls.com:8001/his/usc.html>**

## **Other Misc. Law Enforcement Related Sites**

-----  
\*2600 Magazine (hacker bible) - **<http://www.2600.com>**

\*Access Data (provides password cracking software, cryptoanalytic utilities and consulting) -  
**<http://accessdata.com>**

Armed Robbery Info - John Moore - <http://www.ior.com/~jdmoore/>

Assault Prevention Information - <http://galaxy.einet.net/galaxy/Community/Safety/Assault-Prevention/apin/APINindex.html>

American Board of Forensic Examiners - <http://www.mediastorm.net/acfe/default.html>

American Police Beat (newspaper for working cops) - <http://www.tiac.net/users/pdore/apb>

American Police Hall of Fame - <http://www.aphf.org>

American Society of Industrial Security - <http://www.securitymanagement.com/home.html>

Anti-Police Sites (agencies that monitor police activity) - <http://www.emergency.com/antipolic.htm>

Auxiliary and Reserve Police Homepage - <http://haven.uniserve.com/~cmorris/welcome.html>

\*\*Tom Bolling's Police Pages - <http://www.murlin.com/~webfx/cops/>

California Lutheran Criminal Justice - <http://robles.callutheran.edu/scj/scj.html>

California Rescue Dog Association - <http://www.crc.ricoh.com/people/jamey/public/carda/carda.html>

Cecil Grete's Criminal Justice Pages - <http://www.stpt.usf.edu/~greek.cj.html>

\*\*Bill Clete's Law Enforcement Links - <http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/billc>

Citizen Safety Center - [http://legal.firn.edu/safe\\_cen.html](http://legal.firn.edu/safe_cen.html)

Computer Crime - <http://www.ifs.univie.ac.at/~pr2gql/rev4344.html#crime>

\*\*Copnet - <http://www.copnet.org>

\*Coptalk - IRC chat channel - <http://www.chicksaw.com/~waedens>

Copwatch (anti-police, good for officer safety) - <http://www.surf.com/%7EEmenache/cops.html>

Criminal Justice Data, National Archive - <http://icpsr.umich.edu/CJAIN/nacjd/.html>

Crime Prevention - <http://www.crime-prevention.org.uk>

\*\*Cybercops by Kevin Manson - <http://www.well.com:80/user/kfarrand/index.htm>

Date Rape site - <http://www.cs.utk.edu~bartley.acquaint/acquaintRape.html>

\*Electronic Frontier Foundation - <http://www.eff.com>

Forensic Science Resources - <http://www.usit.net/public/rscarp/fsbinx.htm>

Guide to Emergency Services - <http://www.catt.citri.edu.au/emergency/es-www.html>

High Tech Crime Investigation Association - <http://www.sna.com/htcia/index.html>

HIT Law Enforcement Links Page - <http://members.aol.com/jettroop/police/html>

Humber College - Centre for Justice Studies - <http://idirect.com/cjs/cjs.html>

Interface Construction - <http://infomatch.com/~efolger/intercon.html>

International Association of Arson Investigators - <http://www.ipn.net>

\*International Association of Computer Investigation Specialists - <http://www.phoenixweb.com/iacis>

International Association of Law Enforcement Intelligence Analysts - <http://moose.erie.net/~bisnet>

International Centre for Criminal Law Reform and Criminal Justice Internaut (Internet users magazine) - <http://www.zilker.net/users/internaut/index.html>

International Journal of Drug Testing - <http://www.stpt.usf.edu/journal/index.html>

International Union of Police Associations - <http://www.sddi.com/iupa.html>

Institute of Police Technology and Management, Univ. of No. Florida - <http://www.unf.edu/iptm/>

Intragency Task Force - [http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/Task\\_Force](http://ourworld.compuserve.com/homepages/Task_Force)

Investigative Tools for High-Tech Investigations - <http://www.netrail.net/~hotline/investigations/>

\*\*Ira Wilsker's Law Enforcement Pages - <http://www.ih2000.net/ira/ira.htm>

Jobs Under the Badge - <http://copnet.uwyo.edu/CopNet/jobs.html>

K-9 Academy - <http://www.best.com/~policek9/k9home.htm> -

The Keepers Voice (Corrections page) - <http://www.acsp.uic.edu/iaco/kv1601tc.htm>

Latest technology and software - <http://www.cnet.com>

Law Enforcement and Legal Services Network -  
[http://www.scetv.state.sc.us/scetv/5\\_2\\_law.html](http://www.scetv.state.sc.us/scetv/5_2_law.html)

Law Enforcement Gays and Lesbians (Minnesota) - <http://users.aol.com/legalmn2>

Law Enforcement Product News - [http://www.law\\_enforcement.com/](http://www.law_enforcement.com/)

Law Enforcement Sites on the world wide web -  
<http://www.geopages.com/CapitolHill/1814/ira.html>

\*Legal Information from the Cornell Law School - <http://www.law.cornell.edu>

Legal Resources - <http://www.lsu.edu~poli.legalhtml>

LSI Scan - <http://www.getnet.com/~lsiscan>

Macintosh updates - <http://wwwhost.ots.utexas.edu/mac/main.html>

Midwest Electronic Crimes Investigator's Association - <http://www.winternet.com/~tsb/mecia.htm>

Missing Children Network - [http://www.gems.com/kids/heidi/heidi\\_kids.html](http://www.gems.com/kids/heidi/heidi_kids.html)

Most Wanted Lists - <http://www.gunyragg.com/crimes.htm>

National Center for Missing and Exploited Children -  
[http://www.scubed.com/public\\_service/index.html](http://www.scubed.com/public_service/index.html)

National Graffiti Information Network - <http://www.infowest.com/NGIN/index.html>

National Law Enforcement Officers Rights Center -  
<http://copnet.uwyo.edu/NAPO/LEORC.html>

Northwestern University Traffic Institute - <http://www.nwu.edu:80/traffic/>

Phrack index (hardcore hacker/cracker stuff) -  
<http://scitsc.wlv.ac.uk/~cs6171/phrack/phrackindex.html>

Police Automation Technologies - <http://www.primenet.com/~aa7tq/cic/pat.html>  
\*Police Dog Home Pages - <http://www.best.com/~policek9/k9home.htm>  
Police Instructor and Executive Employment Opportunities - <http://www.ih2000.net/ira/jobs1a.htm>  
<http://www.ih2000.net/ira/jobs2a.htm>  
\*\*Police Law Review (List of recent court decisions and other pertinent issues) -  
<http://members.aol.com/plr/c/plr.html>  
Police Listserver - <http://police.sas.ab.ca/access/police1.html>  
\*\*Police Officer's Internet Page (connections to many good sites) - <http://www.officer.com>  
"Police On Patrol: The Other Side of the Story" - <http://www.ih2000.net/ira/copbook.htm>  
\*\*Police Pages - <http://www.mcs.net/~jra/police/index.html>  
Police World.net (Online Law Enforcement Community) - <http://www.policeworld.net>  
Public Safety Information Server - <http://bilbo.industrial.com/home/dwight>  
Public Safety Communication Officers, Association of - <http://www.apointnl.org>  
Quality Law Enforcement Equipment - <http://198.53.19.120/procarry/>  
Rate Your Risk - <http://www.Nashville.Net:80/~police/risk/>  
Reid & Associates - <http://www.reid.com>  
\*\*Bryan Reid's Police Pages - <http://www.emergencypsa.com/users/B/BryanR3000>  
Safenet (public safety information for Minnesota) - <http://www.safenet.org>  
Security and Counter-terrorism - <http://www.terrorism.com>  
Sexual Assault Information Page - <http://www.cs.utk.edu/~bartley/saInfoPage/.html>  
Speedtrap information - <http://www.speedtrap.com/speedtrap/>  
Stolen Bicycle Reporting Service - <http://www.nashville.net/cycling/stolen.html>  
Stolen Car Reporting Service - <http://kbt.com/locator/>  
\*Syndex (provides forensic utilities like AnaDisk and SafeBack) - <http://www.syndex.com>  
Tucows - extensive freeware and shareware for Windows - <http://www.tucows.com>  
\*Yahoo Law Directory - <http://www.yahoo.com/Law/>  
Watson Case Studies - <http://www.harlequin.com/full/products/apps/watson.html>  
\*Wired Magazine - <http://www.hotwired.com>  
Wiretapping Information - <http://cpsr.org/dox/wiretap.html>

\* Good site    \*\* Great site    Last Updated - April 18, 2021